WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

Office of Associated Student Government MEMORANDUM

TO:

Mr. Louis Cook, Director of Food Services

Dr. Paul Cook, Executive Vice-President

Mr. Howard Bailey, Dean.of Student Life

Mr. Scott Taylor, Director of Activities and Organizations

FROM: Amos E Gott, ASG President
SUBJECT : Associated Student Government Resolution 89-06-F

w
DATE: November 9, 1989

The enclosed resolution concernig a student advisory committee

on food services has been passed by the Associated Student Government
on November 7, 1989, Please take the: time to review this resolution
A formal response is requested from you within two weeks stating

the possibility of enacting this Resolution 89-06-F After the

two week period, the responses will be reported to Congress At

this time, Congress will decide what steps to take next

XiG President Thomas Meredith
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WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

November 16, 1989

Office of the Dean of Student Life

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Amos Gott
ASG President

FROM: Mr. Howard E. Bailey j
Dean of Student Lif

SUBJECT: Extended Library Hours &
Food Service Committee

Please be advised that I am supportive of both of the
above stated resolutions. The extended library hours may
require additional funding. Therefore, it needs to be
clearly defined that a significant number of students will
utilize these services to make it feasible.

I strongly support a food services committee and
recommend that the committee be structured where it has a
reasonable amount of autonomy and not under direct control of
the food service administration.
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